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Petreski, Sonya

From: on behalf of Adjudication
Subject: FW: Ebay/Paypal exclusive

From: Sharna Jones | EXCLUDED FROM
Sent: Thursday, 24 April 2008 4:52 PM PUBLIC REGISTER
To: Adjudication

Subject: Ebay/Paypal exclusive

Dear Sir/Madam

I believe Ebay's proposal to force buyers and sellers to use Paypal exclusively is unfair and
designed only to increase their own profits as they also own paypal.

I believe as an eBay user that I am entitled to pay for an item in any way I see fit (eg via
bank deposit). I do not have a credit card, so I am unable to pay via paypal, so therefore I
will be unable to use eBay. What right does eBay have to take away my right to use their
service? This is only benefiting them as they will receive more profits, however eBay
already receive fees from all sellers and this is just another way to charge people. If their
reasoning is based purely on security why isn't ebay.com doing the same?

eBay should be treated no differently to shopping in a store. There i can choose to pay via

credit card, cash, eftpos - my rights should not be diluted because a corporate
conglomerate are wanting a bigger slice of their already very large pie!

Kind Regards,

SHARNA JONES

1/05/2008



